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 DATE: April 21, 2022 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
TO: ALL PROSPECTIVE OFFERORS 
 
REFERENCE: RFP 2000003501 
 
TITLE: Playground Equipment, Outdoor Fitness Equipment, Site Accessories 

and Related Products and Services 
 
DUE DATE/TIME: May 6, 2022 @ 11:00 a.m. 
 
The referenced Request for Proposal is amended as follows: 
 

1. Refer to Attachment 1 for answers to questions received. 
 

All other terms and conditions remain the same.  
 
 
 
 
_______________________ 
Nicole Cifci, CPPB, VCA 
Contract Specialist II 
 
THIS ADDENDUM IS ACKNOWLEDGED AND IS CONSIDERED A PART OF THE SUBJECT 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL: 
 
 
____________________________________________________________________________ 

Name of Firm 
 
 
______________________________  __________________________________ 

(Signature)   (Date) 
 
A SIGNED COPY OF THIS ADDENDUM MUST BE RETURNED PRIOR TO DUE DATE/TIME 
OR MUST ACCOMPANY PROPOSAL BY WAY OF UPLOAD TO FAIRFAX COUNTY’S 
PROCUREMENT PORTAL AT HTTPS://FAIRFAXCOUNTY.BONFIREHUB.COM.    
 
NOTE: SIGNATURE ON THIS ADDENDUM DOES NOT SUBSTITUTE FOR YOUR 
SIGNATURE ON THE ORIGINAL RFP DOCUMENT. THE ORIGINAL PROPOSAL DOCUMENT 
MUST BE SIGNED. 

A D D E N D U M 

  

C o u n t y  o f  F a i r f a x ,  V i r g i n i a  

http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/procurement
https://fairfaxcounty.bonfirehub.com/
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ATTACHMENT 1 
 

 

Q1. If a regional dealer is awarded the contract, will it be able to assign the contract to other 
dealers of manufacturers they represent to sell products across the country utilizing this 
contract?  Several other cooperative purchasing contracts allow this. 

A1. Responsive responses to the national contract capabilities of this RFP will include 
current capabilities to service the contract on a national level and not potential 
capabilities if awarded.  Examples of responses including current capabilities in 
place to service a national award include but are not limited to; a manufacturer with 
national capabilities in place responding alone, a manufacturer partnering with 
local dealers to provide national services, and/or a group of local or regional dealers 
responding collectively to provide national coverage. 

 
Q2. The RFP Paragraph 9.2 section e. states “Financial Statements:  Offerors shall provide 

their most recent audited financial statement or balance sheet with their proposal 
submission”.  We are uncomfortable submitting our audited financials with the bid. Can 
something else be set up to allow someone from the FCPA to view these audited financials 
without submitting them with the bid? In lieu of this, would a letter of bondability along with 
a letter of financial wellbeing from our bank be sufficient? 

A2. Financial Statements will be accepted in any form provided that they include an 
Income Statement and Balance Sheet. Although not a mandatory requirement, we 
prefer that financial statements be audited and certified. Financial statements are 
being required to ensure that prospective contractors have the financial capability 
to fulfill the requirements of the contract on a national basis. 

 
Q3. In Attachment B-2, Sample 1 – Backlick Park (page 4). Can we please get specs/details 

on the following equipment so we can quote it accurately? 
i. 2 – 5 Year Old Structure 

o Monuments Play Tower 
o Talk and Tumble Counter 

ii. 5 – 12 Year Old Structure 
o Mega Tower w/ Turbo Challenge 
o Galaxy Nereide 

A3. Please see the attached specs on pages 4-10. 
 
Q4. In Attachment B-2, Sample 2 – Lee District Recenter Playground (page 6). Can we please 

get specs/details on the following? 
i. 2 – 5 Year Old Structure 

o Discover Cave 
o Modular Structure (can we design something here or did you have 

anything in mind?) 
ii. 5 – 12 Year Old Structure 

o Modular Structure (same question as above) 
iii. Drainage is mentioned which is vague.  Any details on the drainage being 

requested? 
iv. 3 Rail Fence – Meaning a wood split rail fence?  Do we have a length for it? 

A4. Please see the attached specs on pages 11-13.  

• For both modular structures, please design something.  

• Regarding the drainage – This requirement has been removed, please see 
Attachment B - Revised 

• Regarding the 3 Rail Fence - Wood Fence – 230’ two rail fence, the split rail fence 
was installed along the road not the playground.
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Q5. In Attachment B-2, Sample 3 – Chessie’s Big Backyard (Playground Area) (page 7). Can 
we please get specs/details on the following? 

i. 2 – 5 Year Old Structure 
o Metal Boardwalk/ADA Access Ramps – can we use trex decking? 

ii. 5 – 12 Year Old Structure 
o Connection Structure 

iii. Picnic Shelters 
o Electricity - do you mean cut outs for electric included in the shelter?  Would 

solar panels work or do you mean underground electric lines? 
A5. Below is the response to your questions. 

i. 2 – 5 Year Old Structure 
o Metal Boardwalk/ADA Access Ramps – Trex is acceptable 

ii. 5 – 12 Year Old Structure 
o Connection Structure - Connection structure is a connection to each 

play feature, such as a bridge. 
iii. Picnic Shelters 

o Electricity - do you mean cut outs for electric included in the shelter? – Yes, 
provide cut outs for future electrical outlets in the columns 

o Would solar panels work or do you mean underground electric lines? – The 
underground electrical will be performed by others. 

 
  



PLAY TOWER, PHY - PCM100404Product Info
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IS Elevated 
Activities: 0

Accessible Elevated 
Activities

Accessible Ground 
Level Activities

Accessible Ground 
Level Play Types

Present 0 0 0

Required 0 0 0

PLAY TOWER, PHY - PCM100404

A
D

A
 A
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IS Elevated 
Activities: 4

Accessible Elevated 
Activities

Accessible Ground 
Level Activities

Accessible Ground 
Level Play Types

Present 4 1 1

Required 2 1 1

Product Info

M
O

M
EN

TSBest User Age: 2-5 years

Footings: In-ground posts
Surface installation also available

Technical information available at kompan.com

* = Highest designated play surface.
** = Total height of product.
*** = Total area of safety zone.

Highest designated play surface, space required and 
total area of safety zone are according to ASTM F1487.

Equipment must be installed over resilient surfacing 
appropriate to the safety guidelines in your area.

Product development is an ongoing process. 
We reserve the right to make modifications 
on all our products. This product may not be 
mirrored, scaled or altered in any way. Safety 
zones must be retained for proper placement 
of equipment. If any changes are required, 
please contact your KOMPAN representative 
at 1.800.426.9788.

To verify product certification, visit www.ipema.org

Available Options:
Classic Nature Urban Post Single Slide

http://www.kompan.us/
http://ipema.com/main.cfm
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IS Elevated 
Activities: 0

Accessible Elevated 
Activities

Accessible Ground 
Level Activities

Accessible Ground 
Level Play Types

Present 0 0 0

Required 0 0 0

TALK & TUMBLE COUNTER - PCM000110

A
D

A
 A

N
A

LY
S

IS Elevated 
Activities: 0

Accessible Elevated 
Activities

Accessible Ground 
Level Activities

Accessible Ground 
Level Play Types

Present 0 1 1

Required 0 1 1

Best User Age: 6 months - 4 years

Product Info

Footings: In-ground posts
Surface installation also available

Technical information available at kompan.com M
O

M
EN

TS

To verify product certification, visit www.ipema.org

Meets ASTM F2373 
requirements

for children ages
6-23 months.

* = Highest designated play surface.
** = Total height of product.
*** = Total area of safety zone.

Highest designated play surface, space required and 
total area of safety zone are according to ASTM F1487.

Equipment must be installed over resilient surfacing 
appropriate to the safety guidelines in your area.

Product development is an ongoing process. 
We reserve the right to make modifications 
on all our products. This product may not be 
mirrored, scaled or altered in any way. Safety 
zones must be retained for proper placement 
of equipment. If any changes are required, 
please contact your KOMPAN representative 
at 1.800.426.9788.

http://www.kompan.us/
http://ipema.com/main.cfm


MEGA TOWER W/ TURBO CHALLENGE, PHY
- PCM211504Product Info



ADA
ANALYSIS

Elevated 
Activities

Ground Level
Activities

Ground Level
Play Types

Present 0 2 2

Accessible 0 2 2

Required 0 2 2

MEGA TOWER W/ TURBO CHALLENGE, PHY
- PCM211504

ADA
ANALYSIS

Elevated 
Activities

Ground Level
Activities

Ground Level
Play Types

Present 4 2 2

Accessible 4 2 2

Required 2 2 2

Product Info

M
O

M
EN

TSBest User Age: 5-12 years

Footings: In-ground installation
Surface installation also available

Technical information available at kompan.com

* = Highest designated play surface.
** = Total height of product.
*** = Total area of safety zone.

Highest designated play surface, space required and 
total area of safety zone are according to ASTM F1487.

Equipment must be installed over resilient surfacing 
appropriate to the safety guidelines in your area.

Product development is an ongoing process. 
We reserve the right to make modifications 
on all our products. This product may not be 
mirrored, scaled or altered in any way. Safety 
zones must be retained for proper placement 
of equipment. If any changes are required, 
please contact your KOMPAN representative 
at 1.800.426.9788.

To verify product certification, visit www.ipema.org

http://www.kompan.us/
http://ipema.com/main.cfm


NEREIDE - GXY937Product Info



Product Info
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IS Elevated 
Activities: 0

Accessible Elevated 
Activities

Accessible Ground 
Level Activities

Accessible Ground 
Level Play Types

Present 0 0 0

Required 0 0 0

NEREIDE - GXY937

A
D
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N
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IS Elevated 
Activities: 0

Accessible Elevated 
Activities

Accessible Ground 
Level Activities

Accessible Ground 
Level Play Types

Present 0 3 2

Required 0 2 2

G
A

LA
X

Y

Best User Age: 5-15 years

Footings: In-ground posts
Surface installation also available

Technical information available at kompan.com

* = Highest designated play surface.

** = Total height of product.

Highest designated play surface and space required 
are according to ASTM F1487.

Equipment must be installed over resilient surfacing 
appropriate to the safety guidelines in your area.

Product development is an ongoing process. We 
reserve the right to make modifications on all 
our products. This product may not be mirrored, 
scaled or altered in any way. Safety zones must 
be retained for proper placement of equipment. 
If any changes are required, please contact your 
KOMPAN representative at 1.800.426.9788.

To verify product certification, visit www.ipema.org

http://www.kompan.us/
http://ipema.com/main.cfm


QtyQtyQtyQty Part #Part #Part #Part # DescriptionDescriptionDescriptionDescription List $List $List $List $ % Disc.% Disc.% Disc.% Disc. Selling $Selling $Selling $Selling $ Ext. Selling $Ext. Selling $Ext. Selling $Ext. Selling $
1 5052 GameTime - Discover Cave W/Primary

Grips
1 38009 GameTime - Spinning Leaf Seat

(Straight)
1 38000 GameTime - The Dragonfly
1 RDU GameTime - Powerscape 2-5 and 5-12

Yr Old Modular Structure (per
drawing)
(4) 80001 -- 49"Tri Punched Steel Deck
(1) 80656 -- Access Attachment 3'& 4'
(1) 81681 -- Turning Bar
(1) 81688 -- Therapeutic Rings Attch
(1) 81699 -- Bongos
(1) 81766 -- Leaf Seat
(1) 90004 -- Two Piece Hex Deck
(1) 90254 -- 5' Leaning Wall Climber
(4) 90267 -- 9' Upright, Alum
(6) 90269 -- 11' Upright, Alum
(4) 90271 -- 13' Upright, Alum
(1) 90369 -- River Rock Climber
(1) 90503 -- 2'-6"/3' Single Wave Zip
Slide
(1) 90505 -- 5' Single Zip Slide
(1) 90579 -- Double Swerve Slide
(1) 90614 -- Walk In Double Fun-L
Over
(1) 90792 -- Sloped Funnel Climber
Timbers(Dbl)
(2) 91151 -- Climber Entryway -
Timbers
(1) 91157 -- Archway W/ Socket -
Timbers
(1) 91178 -- 3' 0" Transfer Platform -
Timbers

GameTime c/o Cunningham Recreation
PO Box 240981
Charlotte, NC 28224
800.438.2780
704.525.7356 FAX

QUOTE
#137631

01/09/2019

Lee District Park

Project #: P95886
Ship To Zip: 22310

Page 1 of 4

Fairfax County Park Authority
Attn: 
12055 Government Center Parkway
Suite 425
Fairfax, VA 22035
Phone: 
Fax: 703-324-3987



QtyQtyQtyQty Stock IDStock IDStock IDStock ID DescriptionDescriptionDescriptionDescription List $List $List $List $ % Disc.% Disc.% Disc.% Disc. Selling $Selling $Selling $Selling $ Ext. Selling $Ext. Selling $Ext. Selling $Ext. Selling $
(1) 91251 -- 5'0" - 5'6" Lily Pad Spiral
Climber
(1) 91340 -- TimbersEnclosureW/
Thunderring(Above)
(1) 91379 -- PS S Wave Up & On LNK
(5'-5'6)
(2) 91457 -- Sensory Wave Entryway
(1) G90266 -- 8' Upright, Galv

1 INSTALL MISC - Installation of Above
Equipment

1 178749 GameTime - Owner's Kit
1 8888 GameTime - Owner's Kit Discount
1 CUSTOM GT-Shade - Custom Square Super

Dome Hip Shade, 60' Length x 60'
Width x 8.5' Entry Height (8' Above
Surfacing) -
Includes glide elbows.  (1) Post at 8',
(2) Posts at 9' and (1) Post at 10' to
account for slope over area.

1 INSTALL MISC - Installation of Above Shade
2 161290 GameTime - Geo-Textile 2250 Sqft

Roll
5 161294 GameTime - Terraflow Drain 150ft

Roll
1 INSTALL MISC - Installation of Above

Geotextile & Terraflow
240 INSTALL MISC - Per LF 12" x 12" Trench Drain

inside perimeter of curb
3828 GTEWF GT-Impax - Per SF Engineered Wood

Fiber, Delivered & Blown-In, 12"
Compacted Depth

1 INSTALL MISC - Supply/Install New 150 SF
Sidewalk

1 FENCE MISC - 336 Ft Construction Fence (up
to 6 months)

GameTime c/o Cunningham Recreation
PO Box 240981
Charlotte, NC 28224
800.438.2780
704.525.7356 FAX

QUOTE
#137631

01/09/2019

Lee District Park

Page 2 of 4



QtyQtyQtyQty Part #Part #Part #Part # DescriptionDescriptionDescriptionDescription List $List $List $List $ % Disc.% Disc.% Disc.% Disc.
1 INSTALL MISC - Demo to Include: -

• Remove/Dispose (2) Small Play
Structures and Footers

• Remove/Dispose (1) Large Play
Structure and Footers

• Remove/Dispose Large Shade
Structure and Footers

• Remove/Dispose Sign
• Remove/Dispose approx 3828 SF

10-11" EWF

• Remove/Dispose 248 LF 6x6
Double Stacked Timber Border

• Remove/Dispose Approx 150 SF
Sidewalk

 

SubTotal:
Freight:

Total Amount:  

GameTime c/o Cunningham Recreation
PO Box 240981
Charlotte, NC 28224
800.438.2780
704.525.7356 FAX

QUOTE
#137631

01/09/2019

Lee District Park

Page 3 of 4

SeS  leSeS  lle  il  nill  nil  g gni  $ gn  $ g  $ $  ExE  txExEx  .t.t  .t  SeS .  eS  leS  lle  ill  ni  gnil  gni  $ gn  $ g  $ $

COLORS PER RENDERING:  -

•  Beige Plastics/HDPE
•  Green Posts
•  Brown Decks
•  Burgundy Accents
•  Granite Rock
•  Spinning Leaf Seat - Spring 
Green
  Plastic
•  Dragonfly - Green Body with
  Spring Green/White HDPE

Site must be free of obstructions and accessible.

Terms Per:
USC Contract 2017001134
Fairfax Contract 4400007871

Contract: USC
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